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From: Plumb, Robert (DEVELOPMENT)
Sent; 02 September 2004 16:26

To: Burrows, Peter (DEVELOPMENT); Gripaios, Rose (DEVELOPMENT); Nally, Mike
(DEVELOPMENT); Roberts, Peter (DEVELOPMENT); Sharon sheppard; Stevens, Jon
(DEVELOPMENT); Alan Orbison; Atkey, Jo (DEVELOPMENT); Brunsden, Catherine
(DEVELOPMENT); Evans, Lisa (DEVELOPMENT); Ged King; Giles, Natasha (DEVELOPMENT),
Hartop, Patrick (DEVELOPMENT); invest, Claire (DEVELOPMENT); jeanne Brooks; Karen
Renshaw; Kathy Fox; Matthews, Carly (DEVELOPMENT); Penn, Maria (DEVELOPMENT), Rich,
Mark (DEVELOPMENT); Taylor, Sarah (DEVELOPMENT)

Subject: FW: Recruitment for Plymouth Matrix 2005
Anvy irterog?

From: Joanna Muir [mailto:jo.muir@commonpurpose.org.uk]
Sent: 02 September 2004 15:08

To: plumbr@plymouth.gov.uk

Subject: Recruitment for Plymouth Matrix 2005

<<suggest-part.doc>>
Dear Common Purpose Graduate

I hope vou are keeping well.

We are currently in the process of recruiting for the 2005 Plymouth Matrix Programme which starts in early next year.
As you will know trom experience, this is an excellent opportunity to step back and see the bigger picture. We are very
interested in casting our net wide to ensure that we get a diverse group of talented individuals who have a real stake in
the cin. To thatend [am writing to ask for your nomimations for potential participants for the programme.

I have attached a participant proposai form onto which you can input the name and contact details of persons who you
believe would benefit from attending the Common Purpose Matrix Programme. Please respond by return email.

With best wishes

Joanna Mur

Senior Programme Co-ordinator
Common Purpose

Residence 1

Royal William Yard

Plvmouth PL1 3RP
jo.muir@'conumonpurpose.org.uk
+44 (0)1752 213 090 Direct Line
+44 (0)1752 256 133 Fax

http://www.commonpurpose.org.uk

Have you seen our new website about how to take a lead in community and public life?
hitp: www justdosomething.net

http://www.commonpurpose.org.uk

Have you seen our new website about how to take a lead in community and public life?
htip://www justdosomething.net
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this electronic message is intended
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